
From: Donnimechia Singleton
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] North Charleston SC Youth Resistance Inc. Q2
Date: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:29:11 AM

Q2 STO Quarterly Expenditure Report.pdf Hello, I have attached a copy of Q2 quarterly report

-- 

Donnimechia Singleton
Executive Director

North Charleston SC Youth Resistance 

Community@NCSCYRI.org

855-262-4222 | 843-288-9000

youth67882@gmail.com

PO Box 60372, North Charleston SC
29419

mailto:community@ncscyri.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdrive.google.com%2Ffile%2Fd%2F110K9u77VwxOdjLpLrNCpoffsYwpWSNQB&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C51b7435cea1c49fa2bec08daeffac02a%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638086157507965221%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DgqE46qBuox8Odps0FdIboD3MmM0ZAWS0LPL6v8o1Co%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdrive.google.com%2Ffile%2Fd%2F110K9u77VwxOdjLpLrNCpoffsYwpWSNQB&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C51b7435cea1c49fa2bec08daeffac02a%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638086157507965221%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DgqE46qBuox8Odps0FdIboD3MmM0ZAWS0LPL6v8o1Co%3D&reserved=0
tel:855-262-4222
tel:843-288-9000
mailto:youth67882@gmail.com


Amount

$50,000.00

Entity Name Name

Address Position/Title

City/State/Zip Telephone

Website Email

Tax ID#

Entity Type

Reporting Period

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total

$25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00

$8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00

$6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00

$6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00

Signature Title

Printed Name Date

Contribution Information

Conflict resolution classes and financial literacy classes

Supply/equipment

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Organization Contact Information
Donnimechia Singleton

Executive Director

855-262-4222

Community@NCSCYRI.Org

Expenditures

Balance

Community Based Gun Violence Prevention and Intervention

Purpose

Expenditure Certification

Description

Career eadiness

Travel

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive 

Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

State Agency Providing the Contribution

E160 - State Treasurer

Gun violence prevention and internetion community engagemnt/ community events

Organization Information
North Charleston SC Youth Resistance Inc

2509 Otranto Rd

N Chalreston/ SC/ 29406

ncyouth.business.site

83-2222223

Nonprofit Organization

Reporting Period

Budget

Program partiicpants

Quarter 2:  October 1, 2022 - December 30, 2022

Grand Total

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Executive Directo

Donnimechia Singleton 01/03/2023



From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Community@NCSCYRI.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:01:07 AM

Good morning,
 
This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.
 
Please update and submit the quarterly expenditure report to

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15th of the month following the end of each
quarter.
 

Q2 (ending 12/31/22) update due date: 1/15/23
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.
 
 
-Meg
 
 
Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office
1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
 

mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Community@NCSCYRI.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov


From: Donnimechia Singleton
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] Re: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report

Information
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:32:10 PM
Attachments: Q2 STO Quarterly Expenditure Report.pdf

Here is the Q2 report. Please let me know if you have any questions or if any changes need to
be made.
Thank You,
Donnimechia Singleton

On Fri, Dec 16, 2022 at 12:00 PM _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov> wrote:

Hello,

 

Please see attached for your payment confirmation letter.

I have also included your quarterly expenditure report spreadsheet that you will use.

Below is the schedule of when quarterly reports are due. Your first quarterly report will be
due January 15, 2023.

 

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1 - 9/30 10/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been
spent.

 

I understand that since funds are just being received your organization may not have any
expenditures to report for the first two quarters. If that is the case, you will put zeros in the
expenditure section with the quarters that had no expenses.

If you have any questions or issues with the spreadsheet, please do not hesitate to reach out.

 

Thank you,

Meg

 

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

 

 

mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


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
Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report Information
Date: Friday, December 16, 2022 12:00:08 PM
Attachments: Appropriated Grants Letter - North Charleston SC Youth.pdf

Quarterly Expenditure Report.xlsx

Hello,
 
Please see attached for your payment confirmation letter.
I have also included your quarterly expenditure report spreadsheet that you will use.
Below is the schedule of when quarterly reports are due. Your first quarterly report will be due
January 15, 2023.
 

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1 - 9/30 10/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 6/30

Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.
 
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



 
THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR. 


State Treasurer 
 


 
Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street                                                                                      (803) 734-2101 Fax (803) 734-2690 
                   Columbia, SC 29201                                                                                                                   www.treasurer.sc.gov   


 


December 16, 2022 


 


Donnimechia Singleton 


North Charleston SC Youth 


2509 Otranto Road 


North Charleston, South Carolina 29406 


 


 


Dear Donnimechia Singleton: 


 


Thank you for submitting the required documentation outlined in Budget Proviso 117.21 to receive funds 


from the Appropriations Act. A payment has been processed for $50,000 representing your organization’s 


appropriated contribution.  You should receive a check (145619868) in the mail separately from this 


notification. In accordance with Budget Proviso 117.21, you will now need to submit quarterly updates on 


funds spent. A schedule has been provided below for your reference. Your first quarterly report will be due 


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


 


The template for the quarterly reports is attached. If your organization has multiple appropriated 


contributions, each contribution will need a quarterly report. All completed reports should be submitted via 


email to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. 


 


Should you have any questions, please email me at the address above or call me at (803)734-2658. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


 


Meg Romaniello 


Accounting/Fiscal Manager II 



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


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


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










Disbursement Request v1

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose



		Organization Information

		Name

		Address

		City/State/Zip

		Website

		Tax ID#

		Entity Type

		Organization Contact Information

		Name

		Position/Title

		Telephone

		Email

		Accounting of how the funds will be spent:

		Description						Budget



















		Grand Total						$0.00

		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:











		Statement of Non-Discrimination

		Assurance is hereby given that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.







		Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date





Quarterly Reporting

				State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose



		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID#

		Entity Type

		Reporting Period

		Reporting Period

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures										Balance

										Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

																		$0.00		$0.00

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

		Grand Total						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year):







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





Data Fields

		State Agencies		Entity Type		Reporting Period

		A010 - The Senate		County		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2022 - September 30, 2022

		A050 - House of Representatives		Municipality		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2022 - December 30, 2022

		A150 - Legislative Council		Nonprofit Organization		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

		A170 - Legislative Services Agency		Other		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

		A200 - Legislative Audit Council		Private Entity

		A850 - Education Oversight Committee		School District

		B040 - Judicial Department		Special Purpose District

		C050 - Administrative Law Court		State Agency

		D050 - Governor's Office

		D100 - State Law Enforcement Division

		D200  - Governor's Mansion and Grounds

		D250 - Office of the Inspector General

		D300 - Office of Resilience

		D500 - Department of Administration

		E080 - Secretary of State

		E120 - Comptroller General

		E160 - State Treasurer

		E190 - Retirement Systems Investment Commission

		E200 - Attorney General

		E210 - Prosecution Coordination Commission

		E230 - Commission on Indigent Defense

		E240 - Adjutant General

		E260 - Department of Veterans' Affairs

		E280 - Election Commission

		E500 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office

		E550 - State Fiscal Accountability Authority

		F270 - SFAA - State Auditor's Office

		F500 - Public Employee Benefit Authority

		H030 - Commission on Higher Education

		H060 - Higher Education Tuition and Grants

		H090 - The Citadel

		H120 - Clemson University

		H150 - University of Charleston

		H170 - Coastal Carolina University

		H180 - Francis Marion University

		H210 - Lander University

		H240 - SC State University

		H270 - University of South Carolina

		H290 - University of South Carolina - Aiken

		H340 - University of South Carolina - Upstate

		H360 - University of South Carolina - Beaufort

		H370 - University of South Carolina - Lancaster

		H380 - University of South Carolina - Salkehatchie

		H390 - University of South Carolina - Sumter

		H400 - University of South Carolina - Union

		H470 - Winthrop University

		H510 - Medical University of South Carolina

		H530 - Area Health Education Consortium

		H590 - State Board for Technical Education

		H610 - Public Charter School District

		H620 - Office of First Steps

		H630 - Department of Education

		H640 - Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities

		H650 - Governor's School for Science and Mathematics

		H660 - Lottery Expenditure Account

		H670 - Educationial Television Commission

		H710 - Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School

		H730 - Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

		H750 - School for the Deaf and Blind

		H790 - Department of Archives and History

		H870 - State Library

		H910 - Arts Commission

		H950 - State Museum Commission

		H960 - Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum Commission

		J020 - Department of Health and Human Services

		J040 - Department of Health and Environmental Control

		J120 - Department of Mental Health

		J160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

		J200 - Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

		K050 - Department of Public Safety

		L040 - Department of Social Services

		L060 - Department of Aging

		L080 - Department of Children's Advocacy

		L120 - John de la Howe School

		L240 - Commission for the Blind

		L320 - Housing Finance and Development Authority

		L360 - Human Affairs Commission

		L460 - Commission on Minority Affairs

		N040 - Department of Corrections

		N080 - Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services

		N120 - Department of Juvenile Justice

		N200 - Law Enforcement Training Council

		P120 - Forestry Commission

		P160 - Department of Agriculture

		P200 - Clemson University - PSA

		P210 - SC State Univeristy - PSA

		P240 - Department of Natural Resources

		P260 - Sea Grant Consortium

		P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

		P320 - Department of Commerce

		P340 - Jobs - Economic Development Authority

		P360 - Patriots Point Development Authority

		P400 - Conservation Bank

		P450 - Rural Infrastructure Authority

		R040 - Public Service Commission

		R060 - Office of Regulatory Staff

		R080 - Worker's Compensation Commission

		R120 - State Accident Fund

		R140 - Patients' Compensation Fund

		R200 - Department of Insurance

		R230 - State Board of Financial Institutions

		R280 - Department of Consumer Affairs

		R360 - Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation

		R400 - Department of Motor Vehicles

		R440 - Department of Revenue

		R520 - State Ethics Commission

		R600 - Department of Employment and Workforce

		S600 - Procurement Review Panel

		U120 - Department of Transportation

		U200 - County Transportation Fund

		U300 - Aeronautics Division

		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

		X440 - Aid to Subdivisions - Department of Revenue

		Y140 - State Ports Authority





image1.png









 
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
Subject: [External] Re: Disbursement Requirement: Registration with Secretary of State"s Office
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 12:41:16 PM

mailto:community@ncscyri.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov


On Thu, Nov 10, 2022 at 12:35 PM _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov> wrote:

Hello,

 

In order to process disbursements, it is a requirement for receiving organizations to register with the South
Carolina Secretary of State’s (“SOS”) Office. Therefore, if the:

 

Receiving organization has not registered with the SC SOS’s office:

The receiving organization should follow the link below to complete registration. 

 

Before You File Online | SC Secretary of State 

 

Upon registration, the receiver will receive a confirmation letter from the SC SOS’s office via email.  Please
provide a copy of the confirmation letter or a copy of the webpage showing the receiver’s status when
submitting documents for processing to our office.

 

mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://sos.sc.gov/before-you-file-online


Receiving organization has a registration on file with the SC SOC’s Office:

Please use the charity search tool below to confirm registration. 

 

https://search.scsos.com/charities

 

An organization that is currently registered will have a status that says “registered.” Please provide a copy of
the webpage showing your status to the SC Treasurer’s Office so we can include it with the disbursement
request.

 

 

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

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsearch.scsos.com%2Fcharities&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cdf159b00adaa42ac5cc508dac342c09c%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638036988762499357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=57HmSfcAf%2Be3r2shItFE75nOCf7zSG820T6AeTIggZU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F1200%2BSenate%2BStreet%2C%2BSuite%2B214%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cdf159b00adaa42ac5cc508dac342c09c%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638036988762499357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=I0nMxtD40KrZFQrx3OVnOmSDpZceVFvBerMwOxof1ro%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
tel:855-262-4222
tel:843-288-9000
mailto:youth67882@gmail.com


From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Youth67882@gmail.com; Community@NCSCYRI.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Disbursement Requirement: Registration with Secretary of State"s Office
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 12:35:22 PM

Hello,
 
In order to process disbursements, it is a requirement for receiving organizations to register with the
South Carolina Secretary of State’s (“SOS”) Office. Therefore, if the:
 
Receiving organization has not registered with the SC SOS’s office:
The receiving organization should follow the link below to complete registration. 
 
Before You File Online | SC Secretary of State 
 
Upon registration, the receiver will receive a confirmation letter from the SC SOS’s office via email. 
Please provide a copy of the confirmation letter or a copy of the webpage showing the receiver’s
status when submitting documents for processing to our office.
 
Receiving organization has a registration on file with the SC SOC’s Office:
Please use the charity search tool below to confirm registration. 
 
https://search.scsos.com/charities
 
An organization that is currently registered will have a status that says “registered.” Please provide a
copy of the webpage showing your status to the SC Treasurer’s Office so we can include it with the
disbursement request.
 
 
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
mailto:Youth67882@gmail.com
mailto:Community@NCSCYRI.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://sos.sc.gov/before-you-file-online
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsearch.scsos.com%2Fcharities&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cf39511928956451b709c08dac341eece%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638036985224104582%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aSCxy3iBVQ781aMvoh9ST%2FXs8Yh%2B55lFZS7a%2BuTX%2FQU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: Donnimechia Singleton
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] North Charleston SC Youth Resistance Inc
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 12:08:15 PM
Attachments: Signed Embarkment.pdf

Hello i have attached a pdf copy of the signed embarkment. Please let me know if there is
anything else that is required. 

mailto:community@ncscyri.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov



-
Disbursement Request Governing Board and Executive 


S111r of Soulh C1rolln1 Rrqurtl for Coalrlbullon Dlllrlbulloa 
This form 11 dt1i1ncd lo collrci the, tnfOITNlion miurml by So111h Carolina in ""ordan.ce with rromo 117 l 1 of 1be approprio11on11c1 or 2022 and Eucu1lvc Ord..- 202l- IQ. Thi■ form 
mu,1 bc ,ubm1ned •0 Ille II.lie a1•ncy lha1hprovidin11hc c0111nbwN>n ror lht dNrpattd orpnlatlon. The ,1a1e aa<ncy provldln1 lhc ron1nbu11on ■hould use lhl■ form 10 colJn:1 
lnfomulion from Ille de11p11ed 01Jani1111on, The infonnalion muil be colln:1<d fmm lhc drtlp,ntd ur11niu1ion bcforr 11"' fund, c1n be di, bullt'll 


fl I 1 


Ch l,!,llll/.11i1111 l11(111111.1 111111 
E nln y N """' N"nh Chutcsron SC' You1h Rfli<lanc:e Inc 
Adlftu 2SO'I Otnn10 Rd 
C~1a1c1Z,p N Clwtn1on• SC', ~'I•()() 
Wctieile ncyouthmc .bu'.\1nus., 11c 
TL, 10, IU-12112!3 
Entny IYJIC Nonprolil (ln!anrzallon 
Vmdor• 7000)17'173 


tiun '1ulm:c l'IR:'\·cnl1un and in1cr\'cn11on cummumty tnp1:tinm1/ cummumly r,cnl 


C"on01c1 resolution clasJ<1 and financinl literacy c1....,, 


Supplylf uopmcnl 
Carrcr Readiness 


Ttunl 


l 11 11111l1ullu11 1111111111.1111111 


Gru.ifiul 


Ch :!,1111/ ,IIIUII ( 11111.HI l111111111 ,111011 


Donn1mrch11 Slnwl<ron 
Po11tiooftlllc Ex«u11vc 1>11n:1or 
Tc hone K55-1<•2-42ll 
Email C'ommunnyw NCSCYRI 0 


l'rov1d< mone1ary 1s,l11ance 10 youth, young adul1', ■lid their family who have been 
SZS 000 00 lm•Jl(lcd by gun gun violcnrc and v101<n1 mmc1.The1< fund will bc used lo help them 


' w11h rhcu bu1< and 1ndl\01duoh,c nccdJ 111clud1ns bul 001 hmolcd lo u1ihht1, rcnl, food, 
clothrn •, n1tdk 1I boll, . emrri;cncy uJ< ••• 
Hrm.:mg 1w1.rrnru 10 1111h crime ■rt'.&) un "11y110 Jttrnlir gun v10lrncc ancJ v10kn1 


SK,000.00 cnmu 11·11h1n rhtor conununlly, addrrlilns youth hom1c1dc rn1c1. and prov1drni 
ru ourt'c:1 11rounJ d1ffcrrn1 outreach rn n:mu within our communil . 
raymcnl for lh< prncnrcr and, enuc area where they will provod• sk1ll11mund 


Sb,000.00 cunlla,·1 m•n•grmcnt and linancoal hlcncy 10 l«n•. young aduh1, and commun11y 
mrmbcu 1111 .u;1cd by ,,1.11 \h.>knct 11ncJ v10lt tit cr tnl\."S. 


$6,000.00 Malmal, n«d,..t for commun11y cwn" 
R<Sllm< buoldrn~ and lnwn 10 r«ns t nd youn¥ IIJuh retching 111cm the ompon•nc• of 
11<U1ng sh0<1-1cnn ond long-lcrm gool,. 111n knowltdgc nr a v1ri,1y of occupations. 


SJ.OOO.OO cv1hu1< thcor uwn abohlo« ond onlcrr,u, and gain uuoghl onto rhc diffc:rcnl p11hw1ys 
they can ttkc 10 ursuc lhtor carrcr chuocc. 
Tranponinc lccnlyoung aduhs to hcahh con, r,rnmlcn for follow up visits. aflc:r school 52


·
000


·
00 


a,:1i, ,u .. and, n, . OMV ond SSA om«. Cmtl)t<nCy US<. <IC. 


l'h:,1,, l\pl,1111 ho\\ IIH't 1111111, \\1II In· 11,ul 111 pt11\ 1th ,1 pul1lh l 11 1nfil. 
Nonh C11a1lc.ton SC Voulh Rcsu11nrc Inc (NC'SCYRI I,, currcnlly working on reducing yuulh gun violence and ,·1olcn1 rnJurics by vkwioy 11 u I pubhc health issue. Our communuy-ba.cd v,okncc prevention and intervention proarum v.·ill pro,•i<lc: v.np around ••n•icc to our panicipants. which arc you1h i nd youna adults who rrJide in undtrurvcd communities, where 1un homici<lc: are 4 tima hi&h<r lhon whne ntighborlmods. Our SlfC'fl Oulrcach ■ppro1eh will 11ckk lhi.c problem and help 10 medial< and savc lho,c who arc II nsk of ~un viokncc ond violent r<llltd injunu. Out communny b&Kd viokn<"e rn1<rpu1er1 will provide mcnror;hip 10 our poniciparm who have had similar experience and lived I life 1imihu1y 10 rhcin, TI1<y will be able to rel■!< and provide on, on one aurdanco 10 help thnn adopt 10 a safer hrc5tylc and .. -.y of 1hink1n1- Th11 "'-ould funhcr htlp IO rrd11<< r<1ali111on shoolln& and violent rrcidivum. A, an or1•n1za1ion, NC'SCVRI oim 10 p<ov1d< nonstop, "TIP around t<l'VlCN 10 all our J"lnicipanl by htlpini; lhcm "ilh cmploymcnlllraining upponuni1i ... 1r11ru,pon11ion to """"" hc•llh care, fioanciol usi,1ancc for medical expenses and ba,oc daJly ncab. lhcnpy. education. and pcnonaliztd maourrcs, <IC. Our objcc1i,-., w,11 bc 10 d«rruo lhe ovcnll cnmc r11c nnd incmlic 0,..,,.11 public safety. d«rcasc 1hc ovorall rrcidiv1'1n ,,.,. amona Juvenile and youna adult offcodcn. d«rruc the o-.rall numbcr ofju\'cnilc ond younc odult• commmed 10 corrrcuonal f1cilitiu , incr<aJC parrn1 in,•olvcmtnt, and incrr11< p-1dua1ion r11e,. 


( >r:.:,.11111.1111111 < l t l1fh .11 io11 , 
t ) Orpruza11on hereby gl\cs assurance llial no s><T<On •h•II. upun the aruunds or raco. crc,,-d, color, or na11onal oriain, be <Xdudcd from panicipalion in, be denied the benefit of, or be olhtrw1,c , ubjrcicd 10 d iscriminahon under any rrogram or 1C11\1ly for which 1lu1 organialion II responsible. 
:1 Ofllaninlion c.nifics 1h11 11 will provido quanc:rly ,pending n,pons lo tho Ag<ncy Pro,•iding Contribulion li.itd above. 
31 Organiz,11ion. ctnifics that it v.;11 provide an accounrin& at the ond of tho fiscal year 10 lht Aaency Pro,·iding Contribution listed above. 
4) Ofl'ill\izalion c,:nific, 1h11 ii ,.;11 allow lhe Slate Auditor 10 audll orcau« lo be audolcd lhc <onlnbulcd fundJ. 


15~-~ 
Oq;amnlion Sii;natur< 


Executive Director 


Donnrm«hia Smgle1on 


litk 


fD I 31 ( .;in;).~ 
rrintcd Name o.,. 


/ 


( , r l1li l.l l 101h 111 , 1.1h · \ :.,:l lll \ l'r11, nl111:,! ( 11n1 11hull11 11 
11 Sllll< Agency ccnrfits 1lia1 lh< plaMed upcnd11urc ahgn• wuh th< Agency's mr.ssoon and/or 1hc purpose ,pcc,fied m the appropna11ons act of 2022. 
~, Stale Ac<ncy ccnrfiu 1h.,1 the Orpnintion has "'1 fonh • public purpose 10 b< .. rvcd 1hrou&h r«cipl of lhc <>J!Cndnur<. 
J I S1a1c Agency crnifics 1ha1 ii will ffllke di1uibutHJ11J1 dir<ctly lo lhc urpniu1loo. 
4) Sult Agency «nifirt Iha! ii ,.; 11 pro, idc the qlW'terly spending rcpon, and accountina rrceil'l:d from 1ht 0111ani1.J1lion 10 rhc Senate Finance Commin«. llousc Woy, and Mo.ns Commin«. anJ 1hc 
Ex«uti,-., Budgcl Om« by J1111c JO. 2023. 
s I Stat< A,ency ccnlfirs ,,,., 11 woll publi,h on 1l1<ir wcb>11< •ny und •II rrpuns, accuun11ngs. funn,. uptlalr<, cornmunica1lon,. or other nwlcnals n:quorcd by Pmv1Jo 117.21 of rhe apprupna1ioru ael of !022. 6) S1a1< Agency ,.; 11 ccnify ro 1hc Offrcc or 1he Govcmorthol ii ha< complied wirh the requircm<n1' or Exccutiv• Order 2022-19 by June JO, 2023. 


Agency Htad S1gn.,1urr o.,. 


rnn1cd N■lll'-' 







Governing Board and Executive 


Gonrning Board and Eucutivt Officer - Nonprofit Organization• Only 
For nonprofit organintions only. provide below lhe names of 1he individuals who scr.•c on your orgunizolion's governing board and. if applicable, 
their board po&ition. Ple.uc also prO\idc the name lllld Ii lie of your organization's executive olliccr. 


'kmhl·r, 111', our OrJ.!a11i1.1ti1111\ ( ;m l'l'IIIIIJ.! Board 
Name Board Position, II appUcable 


Donnimcchia Singleton Executive Director 


Lateefah C. Williams President 


Michelle Singleton Treasurer 


Kasaun J. Sheppard Vice President 


Khalijah M. Munford Secretary 


, our Oq,:a11i1alio11', E\l'l"llliH Oll1n·r 


Name TIiie 


Donnimechia Singleton Executive Director 


Michelle Singleton C'hief Finuneiul Officer 


-







{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}






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
TL, 10,  
Entny IYJIC Nonprolil (ln!anrzallon 
Vmdor•  

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
Subject: [External] Re: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 10:07:52 PM

Hello, I have attached a 2nd set of the Embarked Appropriations Disbursement Request sheet,
but with a physical signature in case the e-signature was not enough. No information has been
changed besides the updated date. Due to the assigned format of the form, the font is very
small so you can still use electronic copy as a reference.

On Thu, Oct 27, 2022 at 3:46 PM Donnimechia Singleton <community@ncscyri.org> wrote:
Hello, I have attached the Embarked Appropriations Disbursement Request sheet. Please let
me know if there is any else that is needed.

Thank you,

Donnimechia Singleton,
Executive Director
North Charleston SC Youth Resistance Inc.

On Thu, Oct 20, 2022 at 11:28 AM _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov> wrote:

Hello,

 

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the
revenue for State government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included
allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations
for contributions to outside organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those
outside organizations. I have attached 2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read
the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first. There you will find important information
regarding FY 2022-2023 reporting requirements and guidance on how to complete the
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form.

 

In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit
the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered as a
vendor with the State of South Carolina. If you do not have a vendor number, please use
the link below to access new vendor registration. If you need to update your vendor
information you may also do that from the link below.

 

https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration

 

Once you receive your vendor number or if you already have a vendor number, please

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


include it on the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form in the “Vendor #”
section.

 

All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email
address listed below.

 

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

 

In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available
for public review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms,
updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link
to where the information will be available on our website.

 

https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparency/

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

 

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
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2022 3:46:44 PM
Attachments: Completed Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form_updated.xlsx

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

 

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue
for State government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to
the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for
contributions to outside organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those
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

 

In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered as a vendor
with the State of South Carolina. If you do not have a vendor number, please use the link
below to access new vendor registration. If you need to update your vendor information you
may also do that from the link below.

 

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

Disbursement Request

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

		$50,000.00		South Carolina Treasure's Office				Community Based Gun Violence Prevention and Intervention

		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		North Charleston SC Youth Resistance Inc						Contact Name		Donnimechia Singleton

		Address		2509 Otranto Rd						Position/Title		Executive Director

		City/State/Zip		N Charleston/ SC/ 29406						Telephone		855-262-4222

		Website		ncyouthinc.business.site						Email		Community@NCSCYRI.Org

		Tax ID #		83-2222223

		Entity Type		Nonprofit Organization

		Vendor #		7000327973

		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description								Budget		Explanation

		Program participants								$25,000.00		Provide monetary assistance to youth, young adults, and their family who have been imapcted by gun gun violence and violent crimes.These fund will be used to help them with their basic and individualize needs including but not limited to utilities, rent, food, clothing, medical bills, emergency use etc.

		Gun violence prevention and intervention community engagement/ community event								$8,000.00		Bringing awareness to high crime areas on ways to decrease gun violence and violent crimes within their community, addressing youth homicide rates, and providing resources around different  outreach programs within our community.

		Conflict resolution classes and financial literacy classes								$6,000.00		Payment for the presenter and venue area where they will provide skills around conflict management and financial literacy to teens, young adults, and community members impacted by gun violence and violent crimes.

		Supply/Equipment 								$6,000.00		Materials needed for community events

		Career Readiness								$3,000.00		Resume building and lesson to teens and young adult teaching them the importance of setting short-term and long-term goals, gain knowledge of a variety of occupations, evaluate their own abilities and interests, and gain insight into the different pathways they can take to pursue their career choice. 

		Travel								$2,000.00		Tranporting teen/young adults to health care providers for follow up visits, after school activities and sports, DMV and SSA Office, emergency use, etc.







		Grand Total								$50,000.00



		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:

		North Charleston SC Youth Resistance Inc (NCSCYRI) is currently working on reducing youth gun violence and violent injuries by viewing it as a public health issue. Our community-based violence prevention and intervention program will provide wrap around service to our participants, which are youth and young adults who reside in underserved communities, where gun homicide are 4 times higher than white neighborhoods. Our Street Outreach approach will tackle this problem and help to mediate and save those who are at risk of gun violence and violent related injuries. Our community based violence interputers will provide mentorship to our participants who have had similar experience and lived a life similarly to theirs. They will be able to relate and provide one on one guidance to help them adapt to a safer lifestyle and way of thinking. This would further help to reduce retaliation shooting and violent recidivism. As an organization, NCSCYRI aim to provide nonstop, wrap around services to all our participant by helping them with employment/training opportunities, transportation to access health care, financial assistance for medical expenses and basic daily needs, therapy, education, and personalized resources, etc. Our objective will be to decrease the overall crime rate and increase overall public safety, decrease the overall recidivism rate among juvenile and young adult offenders, decrease the overall number of juvenile and young adults committed to correctional facilities, increase parent involvement, and increase graduation rates.





















		Organization Certifications

		1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2)  Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3)  Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4)  Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.











		Donnimechia Singleton						Executive Director

		Organization Signature						Title

		Donnimechia Singleton						10/26/22

		Printed Name						Date

		Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

		1)  State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2)  State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3)  State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

















		Agency Head Signature						Date



		Printed Name





Sheet1

		County

		Municpality

		Nonprofit Organization

		Other

		Private Entity

		School District

		Special Purpose District

		State Agency





Governing Board and Executive

		Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

		Members of Your Organization's Governing Board

		Name		Board Position, if applicable

		Donnimechia Singleton		Executive Director

		Lateefah C. Williams  		President

		Michelle Singleton		Treasurer

		Kasaun J. Sheppard		Vice President

		Khalijah M. Munford		Secretary



































		Your Organization's Executive Officer

		Name		Title

		Donnimechia Singleton		Exceutive Director 

		Michelle Singleton		Chief Financial Officer
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

Entity Name Contact Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID #
Entity Type
Vendor #

Budget
$25,000.00

$8,000.00
$6,000.00
$6,000.00
$3,000.00
$2,000.00

$50,000.00

Organization Signature Title

Printed Name Date

Agency Head Signature Date

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
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means 
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the 
appropriations act of 2022.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

Organization Certifications
1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be 
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
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

Donnimechia Singleton 10/26/2022

North Charleston SC Youth Resistance Inc (NCSCYRI) is currently working on reducing youth gun violence and violent injuries by viewing it as a public health issue. Our community-based 
violence prevention and intervention program will provide wrap around service to our participants, which are youth and young adults who reside in underserved communities, where 
gun homicide are 4 times higher than white neighborhoods. Our Street Outreach approach will tackle this problem and help to mediate and save those who are at risk of gun violence and 
violent related injuries. Our community based violence interputers will provide mentorship to our participants who have had similar experience and lived a life similarly to theirs. They will 
be able to relate and provide one on one guidance to help them adapt to a safer lifestyle and way of thinking. This would further help to reduce retaliation shooting and violent 
recidivism. As an organization, NCSCYRI aim to provide nonstop, wrap around services to all our participant by helping them with employment/training opportunities, transportation to 
access health care, financial assistance for medical expenses and basic daily needs, therapy, education, and personalized resources, etc. Our objective will be to decrease the overall crime 
rate and increase overall public safety, decrease the overall recidivism rate among juvenile and young adult offenders, decrease the overall number of juvenile and young adults 
committed to correctional facilities, increase parent involvement, and increase graduation rates.

Travel Tranporting teen/young adults to health care providers for follow up visits, 

Grand Total

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:

Conflict resolution classes and financial literacy classes Payment for the presenter and venue area where they will provide skills 
Supply/Equipment Materials needed for community events
Career Readiness Resume building and lesson to teens and young adult teaching them the 

Gun violence prevention and intervention community engagement/ community event Bringing awareness to high crime areas on ways to decrease gun violence and 

N Charleston/ SC/ 29406 855-262-4222
ncyouthinc.business.site Community@NCSCYRI.Org

Nonprofit Organization

Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description Explanation

Program participants Provide monetary assistance to youth, young adults, and their family who 

Organization Information Organization Contact Information
North Charleston SC Youth Resistance Inc Donnimechia Singleton
2509 Otranto Rd Executive Director

South Carolina Treasure's Office Community Based Gun Violence Prevention and Intervention

State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 
2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the 
contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization 
before the funds can be disbursed.

Contribution Information
State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose



Name Board Position, if applicable

Donnimechia Singleton Executive Director
Lateefah C. Williams  President

Michelle Singleton Treasurer
Kasaun J. Sheppard Vice President

Khalijah M. Munford Secretary

Name Title

Donnimechia Singleton Exceutive Director 
Michelle Singleton Chief Financial Officer

Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if 
applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

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
Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:28:09 AM
Attachments: STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - North Charleston SC Youth.pdf

Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form_updated.xlsx

Hello,
 
The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State
government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the
State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside
organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. I have attached
2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
There you will find important information regarding FY 2022-2023 reporting requirements and
guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form.
 
In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered as a vendor with the
State of South Carolina. If you do not have a vendor number, please use the link below to access new
vendor registration. If you need to update your vendor information you may also do that from the
link below.
 

https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration
 
Once you receive your vendor number or if you already have a vendor number, please include it on
the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form in the “Vendor #” section.
 
All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address
listed below.

 
STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

 
In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public
review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the
information will be available on our website.
 

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



 
 
 
 


 
 


 


 


10/20/2022  


Donnimechia Singleton 


North Charleston SC Youth Resistance Inc 


2509 Otranto Road 


North Charleston, SC 29406 


 
RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 22-23 Reporting Requirements  


Dear Donnimechia Singleton:         


 


The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government 


to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) 


reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the 


funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization. 
 


 


Organization receiving appropriated funds: 


North Charleston SC Youth  


Amount 


$50,000.00 


 


Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In 


addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the 


State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.) 


 
         Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds.  This initial 


report, along with other information as detailed within the Instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO 


prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must also file quarterly reports in addition 


to a year-end report with STO by June 30, 2023 via a format to be provided prior to that date. Your submissions 


will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and 


Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order, 


any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 


will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website.  


 


Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State.  If you 


are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this 


required task.  Once known, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed Earmarked 


Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO. 


 


          Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management 


at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.We look forward to working with you. 


 
Sincerely, 


 


 
 


Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II 


South Carolina Treasurer’s Office 


1200 Senate Street, Suite 214 


Wade Hampton Office Building 


Columbia, SC 29201 
 
 



https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration
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SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER 


APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 


 


INSTRUCTIONS 


 
The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO) 


with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21 


mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the 


contribution specific information. 


 


The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations 


Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your 


organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If 


your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete 


separate forms and reports for each project. 


 
The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being 


dispersed. 


 


The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds. 


Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2022, the organization must continue to provide a 


quarterly report until completion. 


 


All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared 


to        the appropriated funds provided by STO. 


 
Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities 


(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions) 


 


Proviso 117.21 requires the following: 


• The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan 


of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit 


are filed with the appropriate state agency.  


• No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice 


discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.  


• After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the 


respective state agency. 


• After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how 


the funds were spent. 


• State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the 


Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the 


Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee. 



mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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Effective: July 1, 2022 


 
Law Related to Appropriated 


Contributions 


 


 
Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report 


Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to 


disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization: 


1. a plan of how the state funds will be spent and  


2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.  


The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a 


standard form for collecting the information required.  


 


After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the 


respective state agency.  


 


After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the 


funds were spent.  


 


State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to th e 


Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the 


House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th.  


 


No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination 


against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin. 


 


Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C.  


I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article IV, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and 


sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch 


agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further 


defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review 


and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms, 


updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.  


 


SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit 


statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to 


nature and function of organization and use of contribution. 


 


Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general 


appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal 


Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature 


and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made 


of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget 


Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of 


the General Assembly upon request. 
 


A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State 


Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds. 






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

		Entity Name								Contact Name

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



















		Grand Total								$0.00



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

$0.00

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
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